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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Price, Henryetta; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Rebecca Haskell; Tavarez, Ike; Robert McNeill; Dakota Neel; Aaron Lieb
Subject: RE: COG - Skelly Unit #743 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-4285)
Attachments: COG  - Skelly Unit #743 Work Plan_Final.pdf

Good Afternoon,  
 
Attached is the work plan for the above referenced site, with the corrected GPS coordinates.  
 
Thank you,  
 

Clair Gonzales 

Clair Gonzales | Geologist III 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946 
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™  
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 
 

 
From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:24 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Rebecca 
Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; 
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <ALieb@concho.com> 
Subject: Re: COG ‐ Skelly Unit #743 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP‐4285) 

 
Good Morning Clair,  
 
Can you ensure that all coordinates that reflect the spill location is accurate? I have the coordinates to the well 
as a reference to the actual spill location. The aerial image coordinates are also off. Please correct in the closure 
report. Thanks.  
 
 
 
Henryetta Price 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau Of Land Management 
Hprice@blm.gov 
Phone 575-234-5951 
Cell 575-706-2780 

Fax  575-234-5927 
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On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 12:13 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

RE: COG * Skelly Ut 743 * 2RP-4285 * DOR: 7/6/17 

  

Greetings, 

  

OCD concurs with BLM approval of the proposal for remediation of the above referenced release. OCD does 
require liner placement to be 4’ bgs, at a minimum. Please advise once remedial activities have been 
scheduled.  

  

Thank you, 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 South First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

575-748-1283 Ext 108  

  

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate 
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. 

  

From: Gonzales, Clair [mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:52 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; hprice@blm.gov 
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Robert McNeill 
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <ALieb@concho.com> 
Subject: COG - Skelly Unit #743 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-4285) 
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Good Afternoon,  

  

Attached is the work plan for the above referenced site located in Eddy County, New Mexico.  Once 
approved, COG will implement the proposed work plan.  Let me know if you have any questions or 
concerns.  

  

Thank you, 

  

Clair Gonzales 

Clair Gonzales | Geologist III 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946 
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™  
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

  

  

 


